

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: PRELIMINARY & DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA: FW: KWA violation notices
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 5:03:00 PM
Attachments: [KWA Violation October 8 -15.pdf](#)
Importance: High

FYI -

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:59 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: PRELIMINARY & DELIBERATIVE. NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA: FW: KWA violation notices
Importance: High

Liane,

See e-mail thread concerning soil erosion and other construction concerns at the KWA pipeline project in Lapeer County. Also, attached is the violation notification with two VNs issued against KWA.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA violation notices
Importance: High

FYI.

Christopher Clampitt
DEQ - WRD
Phone: 517-243-6956; FAX: 517-241-3571

From: Dorothy Wicks [<mailto:dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>]
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ) <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>; Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>

Cc: Valor, Carol (DEQ) <VALORC@michigan.gov>

Subject: KWA violation notices

Importance: High

I started typing this and then lost the email..... anyway, see attached violation letter sent via email to a bunch of folks, and being sent certified to John O'Brien tomorrow am.

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Wicks

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:43 PM

To: 'Matt Raysin' <mraysin@gcdcwvs.com>; 'Harold Duprie' <Hduprie@wadetrim.com>; 'dskylis@rowepsc.com' <dskylis@rowepsc.com>; Joe Suma <jsuma@LapeerCounty.org>; 'Ryan Doyle' <RDoyle@LCRCOnline.com>; Charles Hughes <chughes@LapeerCounty.org>; Raymond Strasser <rstrasser@LapeerCounty.org>

Cc: 'John Salvatore' <jsalvatore@LDAGOSTINI.COM>; 'Darren Dusenbery' <ddusenbery@LDAGOSTINI.COM>

: Violation Notice S-4005 and S-4006

Importance: High

Attached is a letter with notices for violations of soil erosion regulations for both pipeline contracts. Temporary erosion measures must be put in place immediately to avoid further fines. Part 91 of Act 451 will take priority over pipe installation. As the County Enforcement Agency administrator for Lapeer I cannot allow KWA excavation contractors to sediment the waterways of Lapeer County.

Dorothy Wicks, RS
Environmental Health Director
Lapeer County Health Department
810.245.5791 direct
810.667.0283 fax

From: Dorothy Wicks

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 9:40 AM

To: 'Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ)' <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>

Cc: 'Valor, Carol (DEQ)' <VALORC@michigan.gov>; Joe Suma <jsuma@LapeerCounty.org>; 'Ryan Doyle' <RDoyle@LCRCOnline.com>

Subject: RE: KWA SESC

I've been out of the office for a week. Violation letters were on my agenda before then.

I am in process of writing violation notices for two sections of the project right now. I have a

lot of concern that the contractors are barreling through with pipeline installation and not installing SESC measures where needed and not completing restoration in a timely manner.

I met with our road commission engineers in mid - August, as they have taken a lot of complaints about road conditions. I wrote a violation notice for the section on Clear Lake Rd then. And the contractor immediately started working on the restoration issues. So I thought we were moving in the right direction.

Now I am seeing my staff's inspections for both sections/contractors with big problems. My staff have recently taken photos of areas where no SESC measures are installed on Clear Lake and King Mill Rds. I'll be recommending pipeline installation cease until SESC measures are installed where needed and restoration has caught up.

I've not once heard from Spicer. --- Or seen a Spicer person on any site.

Dorothy Wicks, RS
 Environmental Health Director
 Lapeer County Health Department
 810.245.5791 direct
 810.667.0283 fax

NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain propriety, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me via email and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank You.

From: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ) [<mailto:CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Dorothy Wicks <dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>
Cc: Valor, Carol (DEQ) <VALORC@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: KWA SESC

Dorothy,

My understanding is that the firm (Spicer) providing construction oversight of the KWA line has generally been satisfied with the implementation of SESC measures by the contractors. Does your office have concerns regarding the installation and maintenance of SESC measures on this project?

Thanks.

Chris

P.S. We recently reshuffled responsibilities in our office and you will most likely be dealing with Carol Valor more than me down the road.

Christopher Clampitt

DEQ - WRD

Phone: 517-243-6956; FAX: 517-241-3571

From: Fairchild, Kathleen (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Clampitt, Christopher (DEQ) <CLAMPITTC@michigan.gov>

Subject: KWA SESC

Hi Chris,

I also heard from Joe Suma that there are stretches of the KWA line in Lapeer County that have not been stabilized and there are SESC concerns. I don't know specifically where, but I thought I would give you a heads up. It sounds like the CEA isn't getting compliance, for whatever reason. He mentioned that the County Road Commission may have some success with preventing them to continue in their ROW until they stabilize the areas they already impacted.

I'm not sure how bad these sedimentation problems are, but I'll leave it to you to follow up as you deem appropriate.

-Katie